

**SC&A TEAM EMPLOYEE NAME:**

Mauro, John J.

**EMPLOYER:**

SC&A

**JOB TITLE:**

Project Manager

**CURRENT JOB RESPONSIBILITY:**

As Project Manager, Dr. Mauro exercises project fiscal control and is responsible for ensuring that all contractual obligations are fulfilled on time, within budget, and to the full satisfaction of the Advisory Board, the NIOSH Project Officer, and the NIOSH Contract Specialist.

**WORK EXPERIENCE:**

SC&A: Sr. Vice President and Manager of SC&A's Consulting Division, 1988 – present

Roy F. Weston, Project Director, 1986-1988

EBASCO Services Incorporated, Manager of the Radiological Assessment and Health Physics Division, 1973-1986

**EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS:**

Ph.D., Health Physics, New York University Medical Center, 1973

M.S., Health Physics, New Your University Medical Center, 1970

B.S., Biology, Long Island University, 1967

Certified Health Physicist, 1976

**EXPERT WITNESS IN LITIGATION DEFENDING WORKER COMPENSATION OR  
OTHER RADIATION-RELATED CLAIMS:**

No

**DOE/AWE SITES WHERE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS:**

SRS (not lead site profile reviewer or dose reconstruction reviewer)